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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Joseph Hernandez
Subject: [EXT] Final Sampling/ Liner notifications September 8th through 11th, 2020

Good afternoon,  
 
WPX will be completing final sampling activities and or liner inspections at the following sites during September 8th 
through 11th, 2020: 
 
LTE 
Site: RDX Federal Com 28 #009H 
API:30-015-43294 
PO #(incident # not received yet): E8DSU-200903-C-1410 
 
LTE 
Site: East Pecos Federal Com 22 #007H 
API:30-015-42287 
PO #(incident # not received yet): PRU22-200903-C-1410 
 
LTE 
Site: East Pecos 22 Federal #005H Tank Battery 
API:30-015- 42270 
Incident Number: NRM2023851251 
 
WPX 
Site: Yates Federal #001 
API: 30-015-24602 
Incident Number: NRM2011138650 
 
 
If there are any questions or concerns with these sites please don’t hesitate to contact me.  
Thank you,  
 
Lynda Laumbach 
Environmental Specialist 
5315 Buena Vista Dr. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Cell: 575-725-1647 
Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com  

 
 


